From: Mark Connors

Sent: 12 January 2010 09:06

To: Ritch, Anthony

Cc: Woollard, Jayne; Nelson, Derrick; Fijman, Martin; Morris-Gillespie, Christine; Vandendries,
Frans; Austin, Donald; Facey, Camille; David Archbold; David Laliberte; Jasper Mikkelsen
Subject: LIME's 6 March 2009 application to change imputation test

Tony

In footnote 2 on page 9 of yesterday's submission in the interconnection agreement dispute,
LIME states that "LIME’s request for a change in the imputation test methodology, was put
forward to the Authority in letter dated March 6, 2009, to which no response has been received.”

The Authority issued a determination on the 6 March 2009 request on 30 April 2009. | sent the
determination to multiple email ID's at LIME and also sent a hard copy via post. In addition, the
determination was posted on the ICTA's website at: http://www.icta.ky/da_service filings.php.

In response to the email, | received an acknowledgement from Darrel (see below) and a "delivery
failure" notification for Deborah Mangan's ID. | did not receive any delivery failure notifications
from the other LIME email ID's.

As we heavily rely on electronic communications, | would appreciate it if you could ask your
technical resources to see if the email to the other LIME ID's was blocked by your spam software
or if there were any other delivery problems with that email from LIME's internal system
perspective.

Thanks

....mark

(345) 746-9620

From: Rankine, Darrel [mailto:darrel.rankine@time4lime.com]
Sent: 30 April 2009 15:18

To: Mark Connors

Subject: RE: Amendment to Table 1 of Annex 5

Mark,

Thank you.

Regards,

Davvel



From: Mark Connors

Sent: 30 April 2009 11:30

To: Rankine, Darrel

Cc: Woollard, Jayne; Ritch, Anthony; Austin, Donald; Facey, Camille; Vandendries, Frans;
Mangan, Deborah; David Archbold; David Laliberte; Jasper Mikkelsen

Subject: RE: Amendment to Table 1 of Annex 5

Darrel
Attached is an electronic version of the Authority's determination.

The hard copy will follow via post.

....mark

Mark Connors

Head of Economics and Regulation

Information and Communications Technology Authority
Cayman Islands

Phone: (345) 746-9620

Fax: (345) 945-8284



